

CV CURRICULUM VITAE

Kerstin Lundgren

Title:	Third Deputy Speaker
Year of Birth:	1955
Political Party:	Centre Party
Constituency:	Stockholm County
Address:	The Swedish Parliament, SE-100 12 Stockholm Telephone: +46 8 786 57 75 E-mail: kerstin.lundgren@riksdagen.se



Personal details

Kerstin Lundgren was born in 1955 and lives in Södertälje. She has two grown-up daughters.

Assignments

Assignments at the Riksdag

Member, Swedish delegation to the NATO Parliamentary Assembly
Third Deputy Speaker
Deputy member of the Committee on Defence
Member of the Committee on Foreign Affairs and foreign policy spokesperson for the Centre Party
Member and substitute member of the Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe
Vice President, office of the Group of the Alliance of Liberals and Democrats for Europe (ALDE) in the Council of Europe
Member and deputy member of the Joint Committee on Foreign Affairs and Defence
Deputy member of the Committee on EU Affairs
Deputy member of the Advisory Council on Foreign Affairs
Member of the Joint Committee on the Constitution and Foreign Affairs
Member of the Election Review Board

The Riksdag is Sweden's supreme decision-making assembly. Its 349 members are chosen in general elections every 4 years. The Speaker is the foremost representative of the Riksdag.

2002-2006	Member of the Committee on the Constitution
2002-	Member of the Riksdag for Stockholm County

Selection of other national assignments

2012–2015	Member of the Commission of Inquiry on the Export of Military Equipment
2011-	Member of the Export Control Council
2011-	Member of the Folke Bernadotte Academy
2008-2013	Member and Chair of the Board of the Swedish Institute in Alexandria
2007–2008	Member of the Board of the Swedish International Development Agency (SIDA)
2004-2008	Member of the Commission on the Constitution
2003-2004	Member of the Elections Act Committee

Municipal assignments

1988–2002	Member of the Municipal Executive Board, Södertälje Municipality
1982-2010	Member of the Södertälje Municipal Council

Party assignments

2004–2011	Member of the National Board of the Centre Party
2001-2011	District Chair, Centre Party in Stockholm County

Education

Political scientist with an international focus, Uppsala University and Umeå University.

Positions held

2001–2018	Inquiry Chair/Case Officer, Swedish Association of Local Authorities and Regions (on leave of absence since 2002)
1999–2001	Secretary, Centre Women
1994–1999	Local Government Secretary, Centre Party
1991–1994	Political Adviser, Ministry of the Environment
1987–1991	Press Secretary of the National Board of the Centre Party
1980–1987	County Secretary and First Secretary, Stockholm County Council
1978–1980	Group Secretary, Södertälje Municipality